
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: Request for PAMB resolution
1 message

赵义 Zhao Yi <zhao.yindy@pfocn.com.ph> Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 11:43 AM
To: mimaroparegion <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Hi Mam/Sir,

May i follow up the PAMB resolution release, thanks so much.

Best,

Yindy
 
------------------ Original ------------------

From:  "mimaroparegion"<mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>;
Date:  Thu, Aug 19, 2021 04:09 PM
To:  "赵义 Zhao Yi"<zhao.yindy@pfocn.com.ph>;
Subject:  Re: Request for PAMB resolution

 
Mam/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.  

Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Office of the Regional Executive Director for their information and
appropriate action.

Thank you.

mmmacarandang
PMD/RICTU Staff

On Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 4:04 PM 赵义 Zhao Yi <zhao.yindy@pfocn.com.ph> wrote:

Ma. Lourdes G. Ferrer

Regional Executive Director

Department of Environment and Natural Resources,  CESO III

Roxas Boulevard,  Manila




Dear Mr Ferrer,




In line with our continuous efforts to provide first class and reliable telecommunication facility to
the  Filipino  people,  Philippines Fiber Optic Cable Network Ltd., Inc,  undertake the necessary
network underground installation in Victoria, Naujan and Socorro, Mindoro.

Based on the review of Victoria and Socorro Engineering office, it was found that some of our route will pass
thru on your protected areas, We applied for ECC and attended the second public hearing dated last May 20,
2021. With this regards, we would like to request a PAMB resolution as one of the requirements of ECC and
Engineering office in the issuance of permits. 
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Attached herewith are the minutes of the second meeting last may 20,2021.

 

Hoping for your kind approval of our request.

 

Thank you very much.




Best,




Yindy Zhao

ROW Manager

09566816420

 

-- 
OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
MIMAROPA REGION
P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468
A: DENR by the Bay Bldg., 1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila 1000
W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/
E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
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